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MEMORANDUM 


TO: Amy Carlson, Legislative Fiscal Analyst 
Legislative Fiscal Division 

FROM: Dan Villa, Budget Director ~ 
Office of Budget and Program Planning 

DATE: September 15, 2016 

SUBJECT: Fee accounts with balances exceeding the biennium appropriations 

In accordance with 17-2-304, MCA, the report from the Office of Budget and Program 
Planning to the Legislative Finance Committee - via the Legislative Fiscal Analyst - on fee accounts 
with balances exceeding the biennium appropriations is attached. 

The attached sheet lists for all state special revenue "charge for services" funds which 
exceed the limits of section 17-2-302(1) and are not exempt under 17-2-302(4): the agency and 
account, the fiscal year end 2016 balance, the amount the balance exceeds the limitation, and any 
certified exception to the limitation as allowed under 17-2-302(2). 

Please let me know if you have questions or wish additional information. 

CC: Affected Agency Centralized Services Administrators 

TELEPHONE: (406)444-3616 FAX: (406)444-4670 



The excess cash balance in the fund will be used to pay the loan incurred for the creation of the new information technology 
system for motor vehicles (MERLIN) Drivers' License phase and will also be utilized to support costs directly incurred to support 
of the system. 
The balanoe will be utilized when appropriate projects are identified and approved by the Advisory Council. 
Revenues in this fund continue to exceed appropriated authority. FWP will be preparing a decision package to adjust the 
authority accordingly. 
The excess is necessary because of a special circumstance. The program joined with Remediation Division to replace program 

database with an enterprise type database. Development and implementation is projected to cost $519,600 over the next 
three years. Excess cash balance is required to fund this techniCal development. 
The division anticipates using excess cash of $213,254 for payables, payroll, and accrued liabilities from FY 2016 and to fund 
the modernization of the Water Rights Database. 
The excess balance is necessary due to the fluctuation in function with the rollout of the new Montana Acquisition & 
Contracting System (eMACS). 
Amounts needed per biennium vary based on the projects identified needing the most critical rehabilitation for planned 
engineering efforts. 
The MT SSBCI program plans to continue to reallocate existing 2017 biennium HB 2 state special revenue authority to expend 
these funds within the Montana Office of Tourism and Business Development Division. 
A pOSition that was vacant for a most of the fiscal year contributed to this excess cash. The position has been filled and as a 
result the cash balance of the fund should return to an appropriate level in FY 2017. 
The program is experiencing an increase in permit processing which will result in an increase in expenses. In addition the 

program has had a vacant lnspector pOSition for 18 - 24 months. The position has been recently filled and anticipates this will 
result in cash returning to an appropriate level. 
The Board has authorized a 100% abatement of renewal fees during the renewal period which ended on 8/31/2016. The 

reduced revenue is expected to return the cash to an appropriate level. 
The Board will continue with a 50% fee abatement this year on license renewals and has a proposed fee decrease rule change 
drafted and will move forward with the noticing processes depending on the passage of legislation having to do with the 

Montana Prescription Drug Registry. 
The board was experiencing a negative cash situation when a onetime fee was assessed in FY 2013 to bring the board cash 

positive. Since then the board has seen a steady increase in licensing revenues. The board is currently looking at a fee 
abatement for the next renewal period which will take place at the end of the fiscal year. The abatement is anticipated to 

bring the cash balance back to an appropriate level. 
The board is currently looking at a fee abatement for the next renewal period which will take place at the end of the fiscal year. 

The abatement is anticipated to bring the cash balance back to an appropriate level. 
Initally the program was running in a defiCit, so fees were raised at that time. Since then, the number of card holders and 
providers has fluctuated widely. DPHHS is in the process of preparing rules to reduce the excess revenue. 
The Adoption Services fund has developed an excess cash balance due to getting a motor vehicle transfer "catch up" for prior 
years as well as current year late in the fiscal year. 
The Family Preservation Conference has developed an excess of funds due to getting funds from the Department of Justice to 
use as matchinll funds for the Child Advocacv Center in Great Falls. These funds will be spent in FY17. 
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